
 

 

 

 

 

 

Letter of Advice
In terms of Section 35(4) of the National Heritage Resources Act (Act 25 of 1999)

Attention: Justin Bradfield
Evolutionary Studies Institute
Private Bag 3
WITS, 2050

Kruger Cave rehabilitation project.

Dear Dr Bradfield, 

RE: Kruger Cave Rehabilitation Project

Thank you for your application to extend the permit to continue the rehabilitation work at the Kruger Cave
archaeological site, North West Province. SAHRA has reviewed your request for an extension and request that
you provide the following documentation:

 

1. Updated letter of curation from the Palaeo-Research Institute (University of Johannesburg) and a letter
of curation from the University of the Witwatersrand where the Kruger Collection will ultimately be
curated.

2. Please provide motivation and explanation why the work cannot be concluded in 2022.

Should you have any further queries, please contact the designated official using the case number quoted
above in the case header.

Yours faithfully

Kruger cave rehabilitation project
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________________________________________ 
Elijah Dumisani Katsetse
Heritage Officer
South African Heritage Resources Agency

________________________________________ 
Phillip Hine
Manager: Archaeology, Palaeontology and Meteorites Unit
South African Heritage Resources Agency

ADMIN:
Direct URL to case: https://sahris.sahra.org.za/node/522515
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